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c-•11Moans: . State of Florida 
J UA L JOHNSON. CHAIJIM.AN 
J . TEJUlY DEASON 
Sl lSAN f . ClAU 
DIAN[ K. KJl:SUNG 
JOE GAROA 

llua S. •7' l>V«tot 
DMliee ., ~ u4 1Uportja1 

C*) 41.M171 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM : 

RE: 

.t)ublic 6trbict Commi••ion 
January 17. 1997 

Parties of Record 

Blanca S. Bay6, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 

Docket No. ~8.U - Petition to initiate changes related to Ruic 25-6.049. 
F.A.C.,Measuring Customer Service, by microMETER Corporation. 

This is to inform you that Commjssioncr Garcia bu reported the following 
communication in the above-referenced docket . 

Electroruc mail from John C. Clement . microMETER Corporation. dated 
December 18. 1996. 

The electronic mail from Mr. Clement, a copy of which is attached, is being made 
a pan of lhe record in these proceedings. Pursuant to Section 350.042, F.S.,any party who 
desires 10 respond to an ex parte communication may do so. The response must be received 
hy the Commission within 10 days after receiving notice that the ex partc communjcarion 
has been placed on the record . Please mail your response to the Division of Records and 
Reporting. 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard. Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0870. 

BSBtcp 

_ _.A...,t_tat.:hments 

- _,,..,.,-. Roh Vandiver/w/leuer 

--

- - - . 

-· . 
"4#//-7'/ I 
p1,l1/7J ; 

Gl'NTt:R BUii.DiNG e Js.G SHUMAlll> OAK IOUU:VARD e TAUA.HASSO:. fl. J1Jff.el7t 
"A• AJllr•1riYt A.tdM/IAi•eJ 0ppot1Hley t:.pleytr" 



Printed by Joe Garc ia 1: llpm 

Fr om: JNOCLEME @ INTERNET (JNOCLEMENT) 
To: Joe Garcia 
Subject: fwd: microMETER Corp ... Docket #95 1485-EU •.• Rule Change 25-6 . 059 

====NOTE=======·=-==-•-12/18/96 11: 55pm=•a••••• ••••••••--•••--••••••••••••z•••% 
CC: Dave Wheeler 

Received : from EMOUT1 7 .MAIL.AOL.COM by AMICSSW.STATE .FL .US 
(Soft•Switch Central V4L4 0 PlA) : 
18 Dec 1996 23:55:44 GMT 

Rec eived: by emoutl7 .ma il .aol . com (8.6.12/8 .6.12) id XAA15212 ; 
Wed, 18 Dec 1996 23:57:18 - 0500 Date: Wed, 18 Dec 1996 23:57:18 
- 0500 From: JnOClementfaol.com Message-ID: 
<9612 182 054 39 841542719 femou tl7.mai1.aol.com> To: 
garc ia j ~psc . state.fl . ua cc: 102 61 6 .274ecompuserve . com, 
WH EELED@ psc .state.fl.us Subjec t: microMETER Corp ... Docket 
#951 485-EU . . . Rule Change 25-6. 059 

Dear Mr . Garcia : 

We had ho ped, in the above petitio n, to 
allow majo r commer cial power consumers t o negotiate master 
met e red contracts for their properties and then submeter the 
individual c onsumptions with the e limin ation ot the approxi~ate 
$ 100 per unit annual " c us t omer service fee" (meter reading etc) 
and the 8.5c/kwh retail charge. Electronic submetering might cost 
$7 5 - SlOO pe r unit installed , and if commercial rates of 6c/ kwh 
~;- were negotiated either wi t h the existing Utilities or 
non-utility sources of power the public consumers might enjoy 
returns of 200\-300\ per year. 

The Utilities, o f course, vigorously objected. 
The PSC Staff dec lined t o suppo rt the pet ition primarily, I 
sense , because they feared cons umers (ie office occupants a nd 
renta l apart ment dwellers) might be unfairly charged by the 
building owners. This is a matter o f con jecture and we elec ted 
not t o contest this position. 

However we requested that the Staff re-examine 
the petition as it applies t o Condominiums. our r easoning : The 
owners o f condomi n iums run thei r o\ofll associat i o ns and have no 
incentive to che at themselves . . . and th is kind of ant ic ipated 
r eturn would be very at trac t ive . My own c ondomin ium, The Vill age 
at Tierra Verde (2 18 units) undec the a bove scenario might save 
$43,600-$65, 400 p er year. fu r ther, the Florida Statutes of 
Condominium law amply protect the owners from themselves ... if 
thi s were a problem . 

The PSC St aff, while conceding they had less o f 
a worry o f c heating condominium owne r s as opposed t o a pa rtment 
renter5, has declin0d to support the petit i o n as applied sol ely 
t o condom iniums. 

The 16 yea r monopoly of t he Util ities in 
sub-mete ring s hould , we b e lieve, be a concern ot the Co11lJllissio n. 
Non-utili ty sources o f p ower , leasing utility transmissio n lines, 
a re coming t o Florida, later if no t s ooner. The Utilities, I 
would think, would have n o i nte rest in providing bil ling services 
for a competitor who wa s act ually sel ling the power to t he master 
metered consume r . The PSC has ta ken steps to b reak t he tel e pho ne 
monopolies i n Plorida, and perha ps o pening up c o ndominiums is a 
way to see how n on-utility electronic submetering, e l imi nati ng 
the errors of ma nual mete r reading ca n wo rk. We hope that your 
f ellow Commissioners wi ll consider the logic a nd merit o f this 
petition as i t appl ies to Condominiums ..... for the present. 



Cordi ally, 
miJ::roMETER Corporation, 
John c . Clement 

=Fwd by: Joe GarciaD•=•~~~m•••••••••••a•••a•••~-~•=a••gcacaQ=r-~=-=~==z=====~~: 
Fwd to: JNOCLEHE @ INTERNET (JNOCLEMENT) 

I j ust saw this a!ter the vote •. . 



J.oe Garcia 
Comm1s.s1onrr 

TU: 

FROM: 

RI:: 

OATE: 

State of Florida 

~ublk A;trbict Commi~sion 

M E M O RAND U M 

Blanca Bay6 
Director. Division of Records and Reporting 

Commissioner Joe Garci11 

Gerald L. Gun1cr Building 
2S40 Shumard en.~ Boulc~'Vd 

TallW.W.C. FL 32399--0850 
(9(}.a) 4 13-604: 

FAX 190JJ 487-17 16 

Wrillen Communicarion Regarding Docket :/9~ lf85"- GU 
Pursuant to Section 350.042. Florida Statutes 

January 13. 1997 

Please place the anached written communication. which may be considered ex 
p;inc. in the file for the above proceeding. 

Please give nolice of this communica1ion 10 all part ies w 1he docket and inform 
1hem 1hey have ten days from receipt of the notice to file a ri-:sponsc. 

~ No response was made w 1his communication. 

' i I have attached a cop) of my response. 

Nme: This comrnunicalion was received via electronic mail and read b·Lmissioner 
Garcia after a vote was taken on the issue 011 January 7. 1996.- RLBW11 

BLB:ks 

An A fftrrnitl\C Action I Equal Opportun1t) l:.mploycr 



~~~~-t-~~ -~~- ~-~~~ -~~~~-3!-~~ - - --~-=-2-~~~- --- - -~-::- ----- - ---
From: ai.rol Purvis Confirm recei p t 
To: . Curt is Williama , Charles Rehwinkel, Brenda Perri• , Billy Stiles 
Subject: Ex Parte 

••aNOTE••••m••···················-·····--····························u~·--·~ 
commissioner Garcia has reported receiving a conmunication via electronic 
mail from John C. Clement, microMBTER, Corp ., dated December 18, 1996 , concerr ~ ng 
Docket No. 951485- EU. We are prepari ng to di•tri bute the communication to the 
parties to this docket. Would you pl ea•e advi•e it your Commi••ioner al s o 
received this communications from Mr . Clement. 

Page: l 



Printed by Carol Purvis l/14/97 9:15am 
___________ __ ____ __ ______ :_~::::-:::-__ 

Prom : carol Purvis 
To: . Billy Stiles , Brenda Ferrie, Charles R.ebvinkel , CUrtia Wi l liama 
Subj ect : fwd : Rx Parte 

c caNCYrE•••••••••••••••l / 13/97••5 :28pm••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Commissioner Garcia baa reported receiving a comaunication via electronic mail 
from John C. Cle.ment, mieroMRTBR, Corp., dated December 18 , 1996, concerning 
Docket No. 951485-BU . Ne are preparing to diatribute the communicatiou to the 
parties to t his docket . Would you please advise if your Commiasioner also 
received this communications from Mr . Clement . 

Fwd•by : •Curtis•Willia•l / 14/ 97••8 : Slam••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Fwd to: Carol Purvis 

Chairman Johnson did receive the E-mail, hovever, ahe did not read i ~• conte 

Page · l 



Printed by Carol Purvis 1 / 13 /97 5:30pm 

··----- ------ - -- -- --- ------~~------------:::;:-___ __ -::-: __ ~:-:: ____ -:-:-:~---
From: care l Purvis 
To ~ . Billy St.ilea, Bre.nda Ferris , Charles Rehwinlcel, curt.is Williama 
Sub j ect : fwd : Ex Parte 

• ••NOTE·~= == ••• •••• •••l / 13 /97••5:28pm••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Commissioner Garcia has r eported receivi ng a communication via electronic lllA il 
from John C. Clement , microMETBR, Corp., dated December 18 , 1996, concerning 
Docket No. 951 485- BU . We are preparing t o di•tribute the communication t o the 
partie s to this docket . Would you please advise if your Coani•sioner al•o 
re ce ived t his communi cations from Mr . Clement . 

Fwd•by :•Charles ~Rehwi•l/13/97••5 : 28pm••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Fwd t o: Carol Purvis 

we d i d not rece i ve such a letter in this office . 

Page: l 



Pr inted by Carol Purvis ~17 /97 12 : 32pm • 

--.. -------------------------.-=--::-:-:-------------------_-:-:-:--: - ~ ---------. . 
From: . Caro l Purvis 
To : Billy Stiles, Brenda Ferris 
Subject: fwd: Ex Parte 

CONFIRMED 

:;=NOTEm• • ••••ec=c•••• l /17/97•12:22pm•• • ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••m• 
Commissioner Garcia has reported receiving a communication via electronic mail 
from John c. Clement, MicroMETER Corp ., dated December 18, 1996 , concerning Docket 
No. 951485 - EU. We are preparing to diatribute the communication to the parties to 
this docket . Would you please advise if your Commissioner also received this 
commun1 cations from Mr . Clement. 

Fwd=by::Bllly=Stilesa•l/l7/97Gl2:27pm• •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Fwd to: Carol Purvis 

Is this a different one from the other one Commissioner Garcia received the other 
day? 

F~d~by:=Carol•Purvis••l/17/97•12 :28pm••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Fwd to: Bil l y Stiles 

No. I just couldn't find where I had r eceived a response fro.m you . 
Fwd:by:•Billy=Stiles••l /17/97•12:29pm••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Fwd to : Carol Purvis 
CC: Kay Posey 

r may not ha ve responded . Susan said that she didn't receive a message from this 
person 

Page: l 



Pr inted by Carol Purvis ~17/97 12:32pm 

- -- -- - -- -- - - - - - - -- - - - --------~---~ - -~ -~- --------
From: car~ l Purvis 
To: • Bil ly Stiles , Brenda Ferris 
Sub)ect : fwd : Ex Parte 

CONFIRMED 

= ~ = NOTE••••~~s=::sa=:cl/17/ 97•l2: 22pm••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Commissioner Garcia has reported receiving a COlmlunication via electronic mail 
from John C. Clement , MicroMETER Corp., dated December 18, 1996, concerning Docket 
No . 951 485 - EU . we are preparing to d i stribute the communication to the parties to 
t his docke t . Would you please advise if your Commissioner al~o received this 
communica tions from Mr. Clement. 

Fwds by :•Brenda•Ferris•l/17/97•12:32pm••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Fwd to: Carol Purvis 

Comm1ss ; oner Kiesling did not receive this correspondence . 
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